STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room 124

MEETING DATE: November 29, 2016 – 8:39 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

David A. Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney

Richard Mindek, License and Applications Analyst

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. The Commission approves the minutes from the 11/22/16 Liquor Commission meeting.

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

1. TURNER, RYAN – LCA.7883

The Barn, Torrington, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

2. PATEL, SEJALBEN M. – LIP.15450 Hollywood PackageStore, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500.00 fee, cancel permit # LIP.14900, bill of sale and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

3. HERNANDEZ, TERESA – LIP.15471

extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

Tiffany Cordial, Meriden, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500.00 fee, abandonment affidavit and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior (coolers, cash register and shelving). The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to

- 4. AUCLAIR, WILLIAM J. LIR.19607 Bilarto's of Putnam, Putnam, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse additional consumer bar (1).
- 5. VIDYARTHI, ANSHU LIR.19618 Le Fat Poodle, Old Greenwich, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse service bar.

6. ZAKKA, RAMZE – LIH.1882

Terra Restorante/Hotel Zero Degrees, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500.00 fee, copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Additional requirements: executed copy of the management agreement, executed copy of the mutual access agreement, 8x10 photos of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior to include the full restaurant, rooms, kitchen, restrooms and lockable storage area. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse additional consumer bar (1) and patio.

FINAL PERMITS:

- 7. HENNING, MICHAEL W. LAC.17 Escape Lounge, Windsor Locks, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: 8x10 photos of the completed interior of the premises, including dining area, bar kitchen and rest rooms. Endorse interior access.
- 8. SINGH, BALWINDER LRB.1864 Frankies, West Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

9. GRABE, DANEEN A. – LIR.19494

Little Pub, Fairfield, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: 8x10 photos of the entire renovated interior, including barroom, bar, kitchen, dining room, restrooms and trade name.

10. CONNERY, MERRILY G. – LCA. 7868

M Bar, Mystic, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: completed publication notice. Endorse patio.

11. DECARLI, MARINA D. – LRW.5280

Marina's Pizza & Trattoria, LLC, Monroe, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse no bar.

12. REID, DAVID M. – LFR.51

Black Dog Bar & Grille, Putnam, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: completed publication notice. Endorse patio and additional consumer bar (1).

- **13. MCDONALD, JAMES C. LIR.19562** Bear's Smokehouse, LLC, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: completed publication notice. Endorse patio.
- **14. PACILEO, ALBERT H. LRW.5250** Pacileo's Apizza, LLC, North Branford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: completed publication notice. Endorse patio and no bar.
- 15. CHENG, SO PEN LIP.15430 Straits Wine & Liquor, Watertown, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: completed publication notice.
- **16. AXILOTE, ROLANDO LIR.19545** El Coyote, New Milford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: completed publication notice. Endorse patio.
- **17. PAVLIDIS, PETER LCA.7867**North Elm Pizza, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of final requirements: completed publication notice. Endorse patio.
- **18. PATEL, SWEETA LGB.15212** Sunrise Convenience Store, Simsbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- **19. ROSICKI, CYNTHIA S.- LSW.1136** Sparkling Pointe, LLC, Southold, NY The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

20. THORNHILL, TIMOTHY L. – LSL.1672

Mendocino Wine Group, LLC, Ukiah, CA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

- **21. SEBRA, ANTONIO LTR.232** Coimbra Imports & Exports, New Bedford, MA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- **22. PAZDAR, DAVID T. LSW.1135** Pazadar Company, LLC, Middletown, NY The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- **23. CZAJKOWSKI, JAMES D. LCT.531** Bumski's Brew & Links, Manchester, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- **24. PERSOHN, BRUCE M. LGB.15229**Aldi, New Britain, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of final requirements: copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Issue after December 6, 2016.
- **25. FOX JAMES S. LIP.15422** Fairfield Wines & Spirits, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- **26. WILLIAMS, KARL F. LIR.19387**The Anchor, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of lockable storage area, copy of current menu and 8x10 photos of new and finished dining area.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

27. KENTOFF, ERIC – LIH.1878 Residence Inn, Windsor, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

28. PACILEO, ALBERT – LRW.5250

Pacileo's Apizza & Pasta, North Branford, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

- **29. BERDON, PETER A. LIR.19437** Koffee?, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- **30. PEASE, MICHAEL A. LIR.19502** Gillette Ridge Golf Club, Bloomfield, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- **31. TOMAJ, ALFRED LIR.19540** Milano, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes November 22, 2016 Page 5 of 5

OTHER:

32. SPAAR, CHARLENE M. – LIC.2042

Tadeusz Kosciuszko Society, Rockfall, CT The Commission approves to waive the guest book requirement for November 24, 2016.

Adjourned at 9:04 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted, John Suchy Director of Liquor Control mer